JOBS AND ECONOMY COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 19 NOVEMBER 2020

Present: Councillor T Hallam, Chair

Councillors: S J Carr

M J Crow E Cubley M Handley R I Jackson P Lally

R D MacRae J W McGrath

P Roberts-Thomson

D D Pringle

D A Elliott (Substitute) H E Skinner (Substitute)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M Hannah and L A Lally.

24 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor R D MacRae and Councillor J W McGrath declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 7. Stapleford Towns Deal Fund, as both were members of the Stapleford Town Board. Minute number 29 refers.

25 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting on 3 September 2020, were confirmed as a correct record after a minor amendment.

26 ECONOMIC RECOVERY PLAN AND DATA GATHERING UPDATE

The Committee received an update on the data gathering exercise that had been conducted to inform an Economic Recovery Plan for businesses that had suffered from the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. It was noted that the survey had been conducted prior to the second lockdown had been implemented.

There followed a discussion about the possibility of using urgency powers to suspend car parking charges for the month of December to assist businesses in town centres. There was concern that this could cause congestion and it was suggested that a three-hour time limit be strictly enforced to ensure car parks were not used as park and rides.

RESOLVED that the Recovery Plan actions, with full and final costings or refinement of specific actions to be agreed at a later Committee, be approved.

27 <u>EASTWOOD AND KIMBERLEY TOWN INVESTMENT STRATEGIES</u>

The Committee considered the development of Town Investment Plans (TIPs) for Eastwood and Kimberley Towns. It was agreed that to have schemes ready for when funding streams became available was a sensible approach that allowed the Council to take full advantage of opportunities as they arose. It was noted the Town Councils in both areas may have data that could be shared to inform the TIPs.

RESOLVED that the proposed timelines for the Eastwood and Kimberley Investment Plans be approved.

Councillor P Lally left the meeting and was not able to vote thereon.

28 MARKETS OFFICER PROJECT PLAN

A programme of work for the Markets and promotions Officer was submitted to the Committee for approval, with an associated budget.

Discussion included the importance of promoting the markets through social media, the possibility of social media being used for members of the public to state what stalls they would like to see at their local market and the importance of ensuring markets were complimentary to existing businesses.

RESOLVED that:

- 1. the Markets Officer programme be approved
- 2. that the additional finance of £2,000 for seasonal markets be RECOMMENDED to Finances and Resources for approval.

29 QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS ON NOTING REPORTS

The Committee noted the Update on Key Sites as well as reports on Houses in Multiple Occupation in Beeston, Performance Management – Review of Business Plan Progress – Jobs and Economy and Stapleford Towns Deal Fund.

There was a detailed discussion of the Houses in Multiple Occupation in Beeston report with the timing of the consultation for the Article 4 Direction of particular concern as it spanned Christmas. It was agreed that Officers should use their discretion to either start the consultation as planned and extend it, or to start the consultation later thus avoiding the festive period.

Debate progressed on to the Stapleford Towns Deal Fund and the difficulties in identifying appropriately ambitious schemes to bid for up to £25million through the Towns Deal. There was agreement that further work on the bid needed to be done in conjunction with the Stapleford Town Deal Board.

30 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee noted that an item on HS2 and associated development was going to be heard at the meeting of Policy and Performance Committee on 2 December 2020 and at full Council on 16 December 2020.

RESOLVED that reports on a Transport Study for the North of the Borough and a verbal update on Houses in Multiple Occupation in Beeston be added to the Work Programme. Also, that the report in June be retitled to Moult's Yard Compulsory Purchase Order options.